
PAYETTE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD MEETING MINUTES
April 8, 2014

Roll Call: Erica Bazil, Stephen Cook, Anne Hanigan, John Held, Claire Ames and Wendy Walker were 
present. Nancy Dale, City Council Liaison, and Mary Cordova from the City were also present. 

John Held called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm.

Erica moved to accept the March 11th minutes as amended.  Claire seconded.  All approved. 

Stephen moved that the bills be sent to the City for payment. Claire seconded. All approved. 

LIBRARY DIRECTOR'S REPORT:
John Held gave Wendy permission to apply for a Legos grant, but after getting feedback from a couple 
different sources, she decided it was too much of a commitment at this time.
She may possibly buy $500 worth of Legos and see if any high school seniors would like to start and 
maintain an afterschool Legos club for their senior project.

Wendy attended the March SWIRL meeting in Caldwell. Stacy Shaw was there to give ideas for 
Summer Reading. She stated how critical it was to reach underprivilaged children Grade 3 and under. 
Stacy handed out a few Slip and Slide cards showing how little a child of 10 years actually spends in 
school. The librarians attending discussed different ideas for Summer Reading. Boise Library will no 
longer use the National Library Theme. They say it is better to come up with their own themes and use 
their own resources year after year. Some libraries are just doing a craft Monday through Friday in 
June. Stacy said the programs need to focus on third grade and under. Wendy is hoping to offer a child 
only/summer only free library card for the summer.

OLD BUSINESS:
Stephen talked with Paula Winsor's family. They really liked the idea of a sculpture. There  is one that 
would cost around $13,000. Stephen would like to set up a “Facebook” page where people could 
donate online. Mary Cordova said that Stephen would need to get approval from the City Council 
before any further action was taken. There was a lot of back and forth discussion about whether it 
would be better to run the project through the Friends of the Payette Public Library or through the City 
of Payette. John asked Wendy to email Mary Cordova with the project papers that Stephen had passed 
out to everyone.

Stephen excused himself at 6:30 p.m.

John tabled the artwork in the library discussion until the next board meeting.

John brought the items he had purchased for the Payette Primary School Carnival and gave them to 
Erica. Erica asked Wendy to have the certificate for a free library card ready by Friday, April 11. Wendy 
said she would call Erica as soon as it was ready. Wendy told John that he could be reimbursed for the 
school carival items from petty cash.

John tabled the rural dues discussion until the next board meeting.

Mary Cordova said there would be a pre-construction meeting about the ADA doors on Friday, April 
11. She also stated that she had heard no news about the lights around the circulation desk.

John thought that Apple Blossom would be a good time for the Grand Opening of the Ampitheater. 
Mary Cordova said she would talk to the Apple Blossom committee about it.

Erica has been working on the library policies, perticully the used of library policy and library card 



policy. It was decided more discussion was needed to create a final draft of the library cards policy. The 
board accepted the draft of the use of library policy, however a motion was not made to officially 
accept any policy until all policies are reviewed and updated collectively. Erica offered to type them, 
and keep them in order until they were completed. Everyone thought that was a great idea.

NEW BUSINESS:
Wendy asked the board members if it would be possible to have a free Summer Reading Card for 
children who have a Payette address but live outside the city limits. It would be valid June through 
August with checkout limited to children's books only. Mary Cordova said it would have to be 
approved by the City Council first.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Linda Fuller spoke to the Board as an advocate for Colleen Bonnell. She stated that Colleen was the 
primary reason that we have this new facility. She mentioned Colleen got a Master's degree because the 
Board had encouraged her to do so. She also stated that she paid for a card and drove from Vale just 
because Colleen was here.

After much discussion the Board asked Mary Cordova what could be done for Colleen. Mary Cordova 
said it was out of the Board's hands. There will be an Executive Session on Thursday, May 1 at 5:00 
pm.

Mary Cordova told the Board that there would be a book signing at the library on Wednesday, April 16. 
Nancy Dale said she would be there, and aked if the library could get the windows washed before then. 
Nancy asked Wendy if the library had a line item for donations and said it would be better for John to 
be reimbursed from that for the items he purchased for the Payette School Carnival donation. Wendy 
agreed.

ADJOURN: John moved to adjourn at 7:10 pm.


